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Governments 

Dr. Lennox Hinds 
Canadian International Development Agency 
http://www.acdi-cida.gc.ca/home 
 

Ms. Ana Patricia Villalobos Embassy of Costa Rica in Washington 
http://www.costarica-embassy.org 
 

Mr. Jean-Georges Mandon Embassy of France in Washington 
http://www.ambafrance-us.org/ 
 

Ms. Laurence Rist  Embassy of France in Washington 
http://www.ambafrance-us.org/ 
 

Mr. Maurice Anselme SPAW RAC in Guadeloupe 
http://www.ambafrance-us.org/ 
 

Mr. Franklin McDonald National Environment and Planning Environment Agency, 
Jamaica 
http://www.nepa.gov.jm 
 

Ms. Fernanda Montano Secretariat for Environment and Natural Resources, Mexico 
http://www.semarnat.gob.mx  
 

Mr. Teodoro Maus Secretariat for Environment and Natural Resources, Mexico 
http://www.semarnat.gob.mx  
 

Mr. Frans Tjallingii Ministry of Transport, Public Works and Water, The 
Netherlands 
http://www.minvenw.nl/cend/dvo/international/english/ 
 

Ms. Els de Wit  Management, Ministry of Transport, Public Works and 
Water, The Netherlands 
http://www.minvenw.nl/cend/dco/home/data/international/gb/ 
 

Ms. Cornelia Neil Embassy of the Kingdom of The Netherlands 
http://www.minvenw.nl/cend/dco/home/data/international/gb/ 
 

Mr. John Roberts Department for Environment, Food, and Rural Affairs 
(DEFRA), United Kingdom 
http://www.defra.gov.uk/ 
 

Mr. Chris Tompkins Department for Environment, Food, and Rural Affairs 
(DEFRA), United Kingdom 
http://www.defra.gov.uk/ 
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Mr. Hans Verolme Embassy of the United Kingdom in Washington  
http://www.fco.gov.uk 
 

Mr. David Balton Department of State, United States 
www.state.gov 
 

Mr. Richard Wilbur Department of State, United States 
www.state.gov 
 

Ms. Sally Brandel Department of State, United States 
www.state.gov 
 

Mr. David Alarid Regional Hub San Jose, Department of State, United States 
www.state.gov   
 

Ms. Karen Clark Department of Interior, United States 
www.doi.gov  
 

Mr. Tom Laughlin National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA), 
Department of Commerce, United States 
www.noaa.gov  
 

Ms. Susan Ware-Harris National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA), 
Department of Commerce, United States 
www.noaa.gov 
 

Dr. Doug Wilson National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA), 
Department of Commerce, United States 
www.noaa.gov 
 

Ms. Adela Brackiel U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) 
www.usda.gov 
 

Dr. James Sedell U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) 
www.usda.gov 
 

Mr. Ron Hoffer Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
www.epa.gov 
 

Mr. Patrick Cotter Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
www.epa.gov 
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Ms. Judy Barry U.S. Agency for International Development (USAID) 
www.usaid.gov  
 

Mr. Richard Volk U.S. Agency for International Development (USAID) 
www.usaid.gov   
 

Dr. Cynthia Decker Department of Defense, United States 
www.navy.mil 
 

Mr. Len Hirsch Smithsonian Institution, United States 
www.si.edu 
 

Ms. Jean Weaver United States Geological Survey (USGS) 
www.usgs.gov   
 

Ms. Julita DeLeon Department of Planning and Natural Resources, U.S. Virgin 
Islands 
 

Dr. Alejandro Acosta Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission/Gulf and 
Caribbean Fisheries Institute, Florida, United States 
www.gcfi.org 
 

Ensign Zeke Lyons United States Coast Guard (USCG) 
www.uscg.mil 
 

 
 

International Organizations  

Dr. Alfred Duda Global Environmental Facility (GEF) 
http://www.gefweb.org/ 
 

Ms. Brennen VanDyke United Nations Environment Programme Regional Office for 
North America (UNEP/RONA) 
http://www.rona.unep.org/  
 

Ms. Marea Hatziolos  The World Bank 
www.worldbank.org 
 

Mr. Luc St-Pierre United Nations Environment Programme Caribbean 
Environment Programme (UNEP CEP) 
www.cep.unep.org 
 

Mr. Nelson Andrade United Nations Environment Programme Caribbean 
Environment Programme (UNEP CEP) 
www.cep.unep.org 
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Mr. Byron Blake The Caribbean Community Secretariat (CARICOM) 
www.caricom.org 
 

Ms. Anya Thomas  The Caribbean Community Secretariat (CARICOM) 
www.caricom.org 
 

Dr. Veerle Vandeweerd  United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP GPA)  
www.gpa.unep.org 
 

Mr. David Osborn United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP GPA) 
www.unep.org 
 

Mr. Kenneth Korporal United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP GPA) 
www.unep.org 
 

Ms. Alison Drayton  United Nations Development Programme (UNDP) 
www.undp.org 
 

Ms. Margarita Astrálaga Ramsar Convention Bureau 
www.ramsar.org 
 

Ms. Michele Lemay Inter-American Development Bank  
www.iadb.org 
 

Dr. Cesar Toro International Oceanographic Commission and IO-CARIBE 
http://ioc.unesco.org/iocweb/  
 

Mr. Rene Coenen  International Maritime Organization (IMO) 
www.imo.org 
 

Mr. Daniel Blanchard Caribbean Office, United Nations Economic Commission for 
Latin America and the Caribbean (ECLAC) 
www.eclac.org 
 

Dr. Inés Bustillo Washington Office, United Nations Economic Commission 
for Latin America and the Caribbean (ECLAC) 
www.eclac.org 
 

Mr. Manuel Madriz Fornos Association of Caribbean States (ACS) 
www.acs-aec.org 
 

Dr. Richard Huber  Organization of American States (OAS) 
www.oas.org 
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Ms. Jan Vermeiren Organization of American States (OAS) 
www.oas.org 
 

Mr. Cecil Miller Organization of American States (OAS) 
www.oas.org 
 

Mr. Noel Jacobs  Comision Centroamericana de Ambiente y Desarrollo 
(CCAD) 
http://ccad.sgsica.org   
 

Mr. Henry Salas  Pan American Health Organization (PAHO) 
www.paho.org 
 

Mr. Vincent Sweeney  Caribbean Environmental Health Institute 
http://www.cehi.org.lc/  
 

Dr. Vasantha Chase Organization of the Eastern Caribbean States/Environment 
and Sustainable Development Unit (OES/ESDU)  
http://www.oecsnrmu.org/  
 

Ms. Mercedes Silva  Caribbean Tourism Organization (CTO) 
http://www.doitcaribbean.com/  
 

Mr. Emilio Sempris Centro del Agua del Trópico Húmedo para América Latina y 
el Caribe (CATHALAC) 
www.cathalac.org  
 

Mr. Luis E. Torres Herrera Centro del Agua del Trópico Húmedo para América Latina y 
el Caribe (CATHALAC) 
www.cathalac.org  
 

Ms. Claudia Grant Jamaica Ship Registry 
www.jamaicaships.com   
 

Mr. Shaun Lawson-Laing Jamaica Ship Registry 
www.jamaicaships.com  
 

Mr. Winston Rudder Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO), United Nations 
www.fao.org  
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Universities 

Dr. Biliana Cicin-Sain  University of Delaware 
http://www.udel.edu 
 

Dr. Wayne Hunte  University of the West Indies 
http://www.cavehill.uwi.edu/  
 

Dr. Robin Mahon University of the West Indies 
http://www.cavehill.uwi.edu/  
 

Dr. Stephen Olsen  University of Rhode Island  
http://www.gso.uri.edu/  
 

Dr. Kevin Leaman  University of Miami 
http://www.rsmas.miami.edu/ 
 

Dr. Carlos Hernandez  Earth University  
http://www.earth.ac.cr/ing/  
 

Dr. Michael McClain Florida International University 
http://fiu.edu  
 

 
 

NGOs, Private Sector and Others  

Ms. Janet Hohn World Conservation Union (IUCN) 
www.icunus.org 
 

Ms. Dawn Martin  Oceana 
www.oceana.org 
 

Ms. Jackie Savits Oceana 
www.oceana.org 
 

Mr. Shaun Paul  EcoLogic 
www.ecologic.org 
 

Ms. Kristen Walker Painemilla  Conservation International  
www.conservation.org 
 

Mr. Scott Smith  The Nature Conservancy 
www.tnc.org 
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Ms. Rebecca Cerroni  Wildlife Conservation Society  
www.wcs.org 
 

Dr. David Guggenheim  The Ocean Conservancy 
www.oceanconservancy.org 
 

Mr. Charles Skuba  Caribbean Latin American Action (CLAA) 
www.claa.org 
 

Mr. Alex Shtogren Caribbean Latin American Action (CLAA) 
www.claa.org 
 

Dr. Joth Singh  Caribbean Conservation Association (CCA) 
http://www.ccanet.net/  
 

Dr. Ken Lindeman  Environmental Defense 
www.environmentaldefense.org 
 

Mr. F. Dominic Longo  Valmont 
www.valmont.com 
 

Mr. Lelei LeLaulu Counterpart International 
http://www.counterpart.org/  
 

Ms. Kristin Valette Project AWARE Foundation 
www.projectaware.org 
 

Dr. Steve LeGore  Association of Marine Laboratories of the Caribbean 
(AMLC) 
http://amlc.uvi.edu/  
 

Mr. Jon Maidens World Resources Institute (WRI) 
http://www.wri.org/  
 

 


